@ FRANCHISE

Angui, Flora (COMM)

From: Angui, Flora (COMM)

Sent: Thursday, December 06, 2018 1:16 PM

To: 'Peggy Karavanich'

Cc: Peter Dosik

Subject: RE: Bloomin Blinds Franchise Corp. - File No. F-8710

Good afternoon Peggy:
Thank you for your response. The following still needs to be addressed:

¢ The Minnesota Commissioner of Commerce must be designated on the Consent to Service of Process.

g~ Item 7: for the line item “Uniforms”, state the method of payment, the due date and to whom payment will be
made. {comment #5) .

e~ Exhibit A: please remove “Market Assurance Division” and enter “Securities Unit”. (comment #9)

o~ The fee deferral language added to the Addendum to Disclosure Document needs to be amended to state “All
fees paid by you to us, including payments ...” (not “by us by you”} .

The response is not to be uploaded to CARDS but to the online filing system
(https://www.commonline.state.mn.us/ComOnline/ ). Please try to submit the response using the online system and let
me know if you experience issues when doing that.

Best regards,

Flora Angui

Commerce Analyst 2

651-539-1631

mn.gov/commerce

Minnesota Department of Commerce

85 7th Place East, Suite 280 | Saint Paul, MN 55101

. COMMERCE

m ! DEPARTMENT

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message is intended only for the use of the individual(s) named above. Information in
this e-mail or any attachment may be confidential or otherwise protected from disclosure by state or federal law. Any
unauthorized use, dissemination, or copying of this message is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
refrain from reading this e-mail or any attachments and notify the sender immediately. Please destroy all copies of this
communication.

From: Peggy Karavanich <Peggy@shipedosiklaw.com>
Sent: Friday, November 30, 2018 4:27 PM

To: Angui, Flora (COMM) <flora.angui@state.mn.us>

Cc: Peter Dosik <Pete@ShipeDosikLaw.com>

Subject: Bloomin Blinds Franchise Corp. - File No. F-8710
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@ FRANCHISE

4542 East Goldfield Avenue
Long Beach, CA 90807

Tel: 562-754-8706

Fax: 562-427-5498
Peggy@shipedosik.com

December 10, 2018

Via Electronic Filing

Minnesota Department of Commerce
85 7" Place East, Suite 280

St. Paul, Minnesota 55101

Attn: Flora Angui

Re: Bloomin Blinds Franchise Corp./File No. F-8710

Dear Flora:

Thank you for your email of December 6, 2018 and for taking me call. Our responses to your
comments are numbered as follows:

Attached is a revised Consent to service of Process with the Minnesata box checked.

Item 7 has been revised, as requested.

Exhibit A has been revised, as requested.

The franchisor will defer initial franchise fees. The required disclosures have been added to
the Minnesota Addenda.

P wN e

Attached are marked copies of the changed pages. Please date stamp and return the enclosed copy

of this |etter in the envelo‘pé provided. If you'have any questions or comments regarding this application,

please contact meat any time. My direct line is 562-7564-8706 and my email address is
peggy@shipedosiklaw.com. o '

Thank you for yoyr assistance in this matter.
Kindest regards,
Peggy Raravanich

Peggy Karavanich, CLA
Paralegal to Peter Dosik
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@ FRANCHISE

UNIFORM FRANCHISE CONSENT TO SERVICE OF PROCESS

BLOOMIN BLINDS FRANCHISE CORP., a corporation organized under the laws of the State of Texas (the
“Franchisor”) irrevocably appoints the officers of the Stales designated below and their successors in those offices, its
attorney in those States for service of notice, process or pleading In an action or proceeding against it arising out of or in
connection with the sale of franchises, or a violation of the franchise laws that state, and consents that an action or
proceeding against it may be commenced in a court of compatent jurisdiction and proper venue within that State by service
of process upon this officer with the same effect as if the undersigned was organized or created under the laws of that
state and had lawfully been served with process in that state. We have checked below each state in which this application
is or will be shortly on file, and provided a duplicate original bearing an original signature to each state.

7 California: Commissioner of the [~ North Dakota: Securities Commissioner
Department of Business Oversight
|7 Hawaii: Commissioner of Securities " Rhode Island: Director, Department of
Business Regulation
™ lllinois: Attorney General — South Dakota: Director of the Division
of Securities .
[~ Indiana: Secretary of State [~ Virginia: Clerk, Virginia State Corporation
Commission
¥ Maryland: Securilies Commissioner ™ Washington: Director of Financial
Institution
7/ Minnesota: Commissioner of ™ Wisconsin: Administrator, Division of
Commerce Securilies, Department of Financial
Institutions

I~ New York: New York Department of State

Please mail or send a copy of any notice, process or pleading served this consent to:

BLOOMIN BLINDS FRANCHISE CORP
985 TX-121 BUSINESS, SUITE 617
LEWISVILLE, TEXAS 75057
ATTENTION: KELSEY STUART

It is requested that a copy of any notice, process or pleading served hereunder be mailed to:

PETER DOSIK, ESQ,

SHIPE DOSIK LAW LLC

1035 MOUNTAIN CREEK TRAIL
SANDY SPRINGS, GEORGIA 30328

Dated: Ocﬁbx 3| , 2018 BLOOMIN BLINDS FRANCHISE CORP
A Texas corporalion ‘7

By
KELSEY STUART
Title:  Chief Executive Officer
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